FW: New (Series 4) Franklin ES - McBride - Due 3-28 mailbox:///C:/Users/David/AppData/Roaming/Thunderbi...

Subject: FW: New (Series 4) Franklin ES - McBride - Due 3-28
From: Jill Hundley <jhundley@vollrathco.com>

Date: 3/14/2022, 3:11 PM

To: David Bethel <ddb@davidbethel.com>

CC: James Edson <james.edson@vollrathco.com>

Good Afternoon David,

I am sending the first of four projects | will be sending you in the next hour. Busy times for
sure. Jim is out on vacation this week- but | can field questions.

Let me know If you need anything.

Thanks ! Jill

From: James Edson <james.edson@vollrathco.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 12:31 PM

To: presaledesign <presaledesign@vollrathco.com>

Cc: Jill Hundley <jhundley@vollrathco.com>; Michael Komendat
<mkomendat@vollrathco.com>; Sheila Oppeneer <sheila.oppeneer@vollrathco.com=;
Anthony Bruni <anthony.bruni@vollrathco.com=>

Subject: New (Series 4) Franklin ES - McBride - Due 3-28

Importance: High

REQUESTED DELIVERABLE = CAD Drawing for Sign Off

Review "Franklin Elementary School WSM" Quotation

Download "Franklin Elementary School WSM"

Including the School Districts standard cashiers station ADA Wheelchair capable for a previous
project and need small update to 46” L and name change, then add the second unit on quote.

This is for Kamran in CA -Great Partner.

Thanks

Jim Edson

CFSP

Sr. Project Developer

THE VOLLRATH CO., LLC

VOLLRATH FOODSERVICE

OFFICE: 585-337-3826 Cell 585-633-9752

James.edson@vollrathco.com

Vollrathfoodservice.com
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